
Intel Corporation  
100 Center Point Circle 

Columbia, SC  29210 

 
March 4, 2013 
 

American Certification Body 
6731 Whittier Avenue Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
USA 
 

Subject:  Model 7260HMW 802.11a/b/g/n/ac WiFi/Bluetooth Combo PCIe Adapter Card 
                FCC ID’s: PD97260H and PD97260HU 
 

Gentlemen: 
 
Please be advised that for the Model 7260HMW adapter card all final calibrated output power 
adjustments are made during the assembly process and all maximum output power levels and 
operational parameters are programmed into the EEPROM prior to shipment from the factory.  The 
information programmed into the EEPROM is not accessible and can not be changed by OEMs or 
end users.  There are no OEM or end user installation adjustments that can be made therefore there is 
no tune-up procedure provided. 
 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us at 803-216-2344. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Steven C. Hackett 
Wireless Regulatory Engineer 


